
                  American Telecommunications Certification Body Inc. 
                                               6731 Whittier Ave, McLean, VA 22101 
December 31, 2008 
 
TO:  FCC 
 
FROM:  American TCB 
 
RE:  FCC ID:  JUP80350000A Request for dismissal   
 
 
Please dismiss the referenced FCC ID granted on 12/11/2008 
 
The applicant is requesting the dismissal due to the following: 
 
They decided after the grant was issued that the antenna used in conjunction with the modem module in the 
certification testing did not offer an acceptable leverl of performance and efficiency for practical applications.   
 
It has not, nor ever will be marketed. 
 
The intention is to replace a higher gain antenna and resubmit. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Marianne Bosley 
American TCB Inc.  
Direct – 717-676-3203 


